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Invitation to Bid 
ITB-20-061-EV 

Air Scrubber Filters 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Questions and Answers 

 
The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the ITB document of the above captioned 
solicitation and shall become an integral part of the Contract Documents.  
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: I have seen your request for Air Purification units and wanted to know if you are only looking for 

units listed on your request or if you would be interested in a Best In Class unit that we have to 
offer. We do not use any harmful technologies like you are seeking a quote, our units offer the 
highest filtration rate for all particles down to 0.003 microns at a 99.5% efficiency using 
mechanical filtration only. Please let me know if our products are a better fit for your needs and I 
will be more than happy to put together a quote along with significant information for your review 
to help with your decision. 

 
A1: We are not looking for units we are looking for the filters listed. 
 
Q2: Are the Filters in the Bid request the only Brand that is acceptable or will an Alternate 

Manufacturer & Part Number that meets the same Fit, Form, Function and Filter Specifications be 
accepted? 

 
A2: Alternate items are acceptable, however if a bid is submitted for a generic non-manufacturer filter, a letter 

from the manufacturer affirming that the filter is an equal to the manufacturer filter and will not void any 
warranties will need to accompany the submittal. 

 
Q3: We have a question for response and award of this bid.  In doing our Pre-Bid reading, we see that 

all 12 lines must be bid on and lowest bidder is awarded.   
 

For these types of Air Filters, no one company would be able to provide all 7 types of filters 
requested.  Medify is a manufacturer and does not provide their  filters to other distributors.  Not 
sure if they even distribute for other companies.  That filter alone is proprietary to them.   

 
In this case we would only be able to bid the one line for Fellowes (which we were the alternate 
awardee on the Air Purifier bid).  I am not sure how one company will be able to provide all 12 
lines.  Just wanted to bring this up to you for consideration in response and award conditions and 
keeping a competitive landscape for response. 

 
A3:   Please refer to the attached Revised Excel Bid Summary Spreadsheet. 
 
Q4: I plan on attending the bidders conference tomorrow, but I have not been able to find any 

information regarding the quantity of filters nor the specifications of the filters in the materials 
that I have reviewed online.   Can you please tell me what pages that information can be found 
on?    

 
A4: Please refer to the attached Revised Excel Bid Summary Spreadsheet. 
 
Q5: Would you please clarify if a performance bond is required if the total award amount is over 

$200,000? 
 
A5: A performance bond is not required with this solicitation. 
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Q6: I understand pricing is firm for the initial 2 year period.  If an option to renew occurs can pricing 
be adjusted at that time?   

 
A6: Pricing shall remain fixed for the entire contract term including extension.  If a vendor cannot hold pricing 

during an extension period, the alternate vendors will be accessed.   
 
Q7: Do the filters need to be “genuine Manufacturer filters” or may they be “generic non-Manufacturer 

filters?” 
 
A7: Refer to the answer to question 2. 
 
Q8: For this current bid, if a particular page/s has an identical response may we use the completed 

pages from the recent Air Purifier bid ITB-20-029-MJ? 
 
A8: If bidders wish to use identical pages that have been previously completed, they may, however please 

review each document to ensure that the pages do not include information specific to another ITB, if so, 
bidders will need to complete new pages with your submittal. 

 
Q9: For the stated quantities, do you have an approx. schedule as to how many filters will be needed 

by what dates over the 2-year period?  Example – if we are bidding on 2,000 filters, how many will 
be needed initially and dates and quantities over the next 2 years. 

 
A9: At this time that information is not available.  In addition, pursuant to Section 6.1 of the ITB no guarantee 

will be made on any quantities.  
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